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August 5", 2021

James G. Cretekos, P.E.

BME Associates

10 Lift Bridge Lane East

Fairport. New York 14450

Re: 2536 Rochester Road
Apogee Development LTD.
Canandaigua, New York 14424

Dear Mr. Cretekos:

We are in receipt of a site plan set for the referenced project dated July 27" 2021.

GENERAL

1. Permit required for the proposed new structure.

SITE PLAN

Add “Standard Sanitary Lateral Plan Notes”.

Add “Inserta-tee” Detail. ‘ o

Re-Label “6" PVC" to “6” SDR-21" on lateral comment next to proposed structure.

Re-Label sewer main “18 VCP to 18 ACP” from sewer main.

Clean outs are required up stream of every change of direction and every 90 feet.

Label man hole to the North West 148, man hole to the South East 148A and the man hole in the right of way

of NYS Route 332 149.

7. Any disturbance of asbestos concrete piping requires a licensed abatement contractor for handling and
disposal including the new 6 inch tap for the “Inserta-tee” connection.

8. Be aware that there is a 4 inch AC lateral on this property that serviced the property in the past. If any

damage should occur to this lateral it will be required to be repaired and inspected by district personnel

before burial.

OO WN

Pleas¢ make revisions,and resubmit to our office. If you have any questions | may be reached at (585) 396-4301

Sinceyely,

Supervisor, Cana dafgu Lake Sewer District

Enc.

cc: Steven P. May, Supervisor, Bureau of Wastewater Management (w/o enc.)
Chris Jensen, P.E., Code Enforcement/Zoning officer, Town of Canandaigua (w/o enc.)



